

# HELEN EL MALLAKH

## ICEED, CO-CHAIR AND MANAGING EDITOR, *THE JOURNAL OF ENERGY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT*

iceed@colorado.edu



As Co-Chair of ICEED and Managing Editor of *the Journal of Energy and Development*, Helen has extensive non-profit management experience and expertise in global sustainability issues, energy, natural resource management, and stakeholder engagement. Much of Helen's research has centered on the linkages between environment and economic development in developing nations.

### Experience

#### **Colorado Cleantech Industries Association**, Boulder, CO

- Executive Director (Apr. 2020 – Aug. 2021)

#### **International Research Center for Energy and Economic Development (ICEED)**, Boulder, CO

- Co-Chair (Mar. 2020 – Present)
- Managing Director (Mar. 2016 – Feb. 2020)
- Associate Director (Mar. 2005 – Mar. 2016)

#### ***The Journal of Energy and Development***, Boulder, CO

- Chair of Editorial Content (Jan. 2020 – Present)
- Managing Editor (Mar. 2016 – Present)
- Associate Editor (Mar. 2005 – Mar. 2016)

#### **Aramco Services Company**, Houston, TX

- Public Affairs Department (May 2004 – Mar. 2005)

#### **ConocoPhillips** (formerly Conoco), Houston, TX (July 1997–Mar. 2004)

- Lead, Business Development, Worldwide Liquefied Natural Gas (2003 – 2004)
- Director, Government Affairs, Political Risk Assessment and International Government Affairs (2002 – 2003)
- Director, Political Risk Analysis (2000 – 2002)
- Government Affairs, Strategy & Communications (1997 – 2000)

### Education

- Rice University, Master of Business Administration (MBA), Finance
- Harvard University, Master of Arts, Regional Studies of the Middle East
- University of California, Los Angeles, Bachelor of Arts, Economics and International Area Studies

### Research Positions

Harvard Law School (Research Assistant) and Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT) (Research Associate)